Kate Silvia March 25, 2021
Director of Communications

MA Department of Correction

50 Maple Street

Milford, MA 01757

Dear Ms. Silvia:

I am in receipt of your letter dated March 24, 2021, in response to my public records request
dated March 11, 2021 (the "March 11 PRR"). While your letter fails to address the arguments set
forth in the March 11 PRR in favor of waiving any fees incurred in connection therewith (and
while I also believe the assessed fee amount is excessive), I will nonetheless pay the fee in an
effort to expedite my request. You will receive such payment under separate cover, by first class
U.S. mail. Please notify me upon receipt of said payment with an anticipated date, consistent
with statutory requirements, by which the March 11 PRR will be fulfilled.

Sincerely,
M. Claire Masinton



M. Claire Masinton 51-7023/2113 0123
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Details on back.

Webster Bank
Waterbury CT 06702
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